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From: Artide 4(1 )b @pmi.com>
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 10:31 AM
To: Artide 4(1 )b (NEAR) Artide 4(1 )b @ec.europa.eu>: Artide 4(1 )b (TRADE)

Arte*4(1)^^ ^4(1)0 авд (NEAR) ArtjC|θ 4(1 )Ь (aec.europa.eu>;

Artide 4(1 )b (trade) Artide 4(1 )b <aec.euroPa,eu>
Cc: Artide 4(1 )b (ȚRADE) Artide 4(1 )b(aec.eUropa.eu>; "(TRADE)

Artide 4(1 )b @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Local content requirements in Turkey
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Dear АПЛ

We would like to express our gratitude in regard of the actions that you took in this dossier. The 
fact that the LCR and taxation issue were included in the 2023 Türkiye report and the LCR raised 
during the Turkey TPR process at the WTO is of great help for us and constitutes thus a good 
first step towards addressing the two measures with Turkish authorities that could ultimately 
lead to its removal.

Wishing you the very best season's greetings.

Kind regards,

Article 4(1 )b

From: Article 4(1 )b

Sent: 25 July 2023 16:17
To: Artide 4(1 )b @ec. europa. eu>; Artide 4(1 )b

@ec.europa.eu>
Cc: Artide 4(1 )b (aec.eurOPa.eu>: Artide 4(1 )b

@ec. europa, eu; Artide 4(1 )b <aPmi.com>
Subject: RE: Local content requirements in Turkey
Importance: High
CO N FID ENTI AL ^°°итеп^ released subsequent to third-party consultation 
------------------------------- and agreement

DearArticle 4(1 )b, dearArticle 4(1 )b

Ref. Ares(2024)5480912 - 29/07/2024

pmi.com
aPmi.com


While reflecting on the inclusion of the LCR on our sector in the Türkiye Report, we would like to 
grab your attention to the fact that there is an upcoming meeting of Turkey's Trade Policy 
Review at the WTO taking place on 11-13 October (directdoc.aspx (wto.org)). In addition to 
Türkiye Report, the TPR would be in our view an appropriate setting to raise the LCR as this 
measure is not in line with Türkiye's WTO commitments. We have taken the liberty to prepare a 
set of written questions for your consideration (see attached), that the EU could consider 
submitting before that meeting so as to have Türkiye's answers in writing.

Also, we have noticed that in page 97 of the 2022 Türkiye Report the issue of taxation of 
cigarettes is mentioned. Given the fact that Türkiye has one of the highest ad valorem duty 
levels in the world this is an important issue that we would be glad to discuss at the appropriate 
point in time. In the meantime, we have prepared a few suggestions to the paragraph on 
cigarette taxation for your consideration (attached - in italic), that elaborate a bit more on this 
important topic.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Article 4(1 )b

Dear Article 4(1 )b
I am copying you since your unit is dealing with WTO issues. Please find attached a PDF note on 
the LCR for your perfect information. Thank you.

From: AfticlO 4(1 )Ь @ec.europa.eu>
Sent: 07 June 2023 15:14
To: Article 4(1 )b @pmi.com>
cc: Article 4(1 )b @pm¡.com>; Article 4(1 )b

@ec.europa.eu>; Article 4(1 )Ь @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Local content requirements in Turkey

ATTENTION: This email was sent to you from an address outside of PML Please do not click on links 
or open attachments, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you think this 
email is suspicious, please report it using the Phish Alert button. More info about it here

DearArticle4(1)b.

Thank you for your email, in which you refer to the issue of LCR for tobacco in Türkiye. This is an 
issue we are well aware of, and we discussed in detail during our meeting last year.
The Commission is working on the Enlargement package, including the Türkiye Report. At this 
stage, it is in draft form, and we are reflecting how to best report on the issues relevant for the 
local content requirement.
Kind regards,

Article 4(1 )b

wto.org
pmi.com
pm%25c2%25a1.com


и
European Commission
Directorate-General for Neighbourhood and Enlargement Negotiations
Türkiye Unit

Rue Joseph II 54
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32 229-Artde4,,)b
Article 4(1 )b @ec. europa, eu

From: Article 4(1 )b @pmi.com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:47 PM
To: Article 4(1 )b @ec.eu ropa.eu>; e4(1)b
(TRADE) Article 4(1 )b ^ec.europa,eu>

cc: Article 4(1 )b @Pmi.com>; Article 4(1 )b (rea)
Article 4(1 )b @ec.europa.eu>,· Article 4(1 )b (near)
Article 4(1 )b @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Local content requirements in Turkey
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Dear Article 4(1 )b, dear Artide 4(1 )b ,

I am wondering whether you had the possibility please to see our e-mail below.
Thank you in advance for your kind reply.
Kind regards,
Article 4(1 )b

From: Article 4(1 )b

Sent: 12 May 2023 16:17
To: Article 4(1 )b @ec. europa. eu>; Article 4(1 )b

@ec.europa.eu>
cc: Article 4(1 )b @Pmi.com>; Article 4(1 )b

@ec.europa.eu>; Article 4(1 )b I
@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Local content requirements in Turkey
Importance: High

Document released subsequent to third-party consultation and agreement
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Dear Article 4(1 )b, dear Art'c,e 4<1>b,

I hope this e-mail finds you well.
We would like to restate our interest with regard to the inclusion of the LCR for tobacco 
in this year's Turkey progress report.
Unfortunately, we haven't seen any positive development on this LCR in Turkey during 
the last year, and since this issue has not been mentioned as such in previous versions 

pmi.com
Pmi.com
Pmi.com


of Turkey’s progress report we believe its inclusion can help improving the situation in 
that country.
Also, we have been informed that the local PMI team in Turkey has already informed 
the EU Delegation there about this request, and that the preliminary analysis would be 
positive.
We look forward to hearing from you. Thank you.
Kind regards,
Article 4(1 )b
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